2. DESCRICAO, HISTORIA E DESENVOLVIMENTO
DESCRIPTION, HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT



Porta exterior de Sdo Vicente

Outer Gate of S&o Vicente
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2.1 A CIDADE-QUARTEL
THE GARRISSON TOWN
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O PROGRESSO MEDIEVAL

R

MEDIEVAL PROGRESS

Everything leads us to believe that from the
occupation of Muslim lalbax in 1230 by D.
Sancho 11, until its elevation to city status in
1513, the progress of Elvas had been continuous,

S W o e mostly due to its important strategic situation —

=

border and main natural point of entry with the

neighbouring country — established by the Treaty

of Alcanizes (1297). Its thriving agriculture,

whose olives Pliny the Elder (23-79) praised in

his work, contributed also to its economic

sustainability. As the borough grew, a new wall

8 was added in the Christian era to the two

A cidade e suas fortificagdes vistas do Forte da Graca  IVIUSIim walls in the second half of the 14"

The city and its fortifications seen from the Fort of Graca century, and it is this imposing fortification, with

11 gates and 22 towers, depicted by Duarte de

Armas around 1509. Also the Arab alcagova (medieval fortress)
was transformed, endowed with an alcaidaria (governor's house)

Tudo leva a crer que desde a ocupagdo da mugulmana and a polygonal loophole turret dating from the 16" century. In
lalbax, em 1230, por D. Sancho I, até a sua elevacéo a the numeramento of 1527, Elvas was already the fifth largest city
cidade em 1513, o progresso de Elvas tenha sido continuo, in the country with approximately 8000 inhabitants. In 1570 it

induzido pela importante situacdo estratégica — na principal  was elevated to the status of bishopric.
entrada/fronteira natural com o pais vizinho — que o

Tratado de Alcanizes (1297) potenciou. Também a préspera
agricultura, de cujas azeitonas ja Plinio, o Velho (23-79),
deixou memoria, foi factor de sustentabilidade econdmica.
Alargando-se o burgo, as duas cercas mugulmanas
acrescenta a cristandade mais uma, na segunda metade do
sec. X1V, e € essa imponente fortificagdo, com 11 portas e
22 torres, que Duarte de Armas desenha cerca de 1509.
Também a alcacova arabe se transformou, sendo dotada de

alcaidaria e de um cubelo
artilheiro nos sécs.
XV/XVI. No Nume-
ramento de 1527, Elvas ja
era a 52 cidade do pais
com, aproximadamente,
8000 habitantes; em
1570 é elevada a sede de
bispado.

Portas do Templo (12 cerca mugulmana)
Templo Gate (1" Muslim wall)

Castelo
Castle

Castelo. Alcaidaria
Castle. (Governor's house)
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Portas do Templo e pelourinho
. Templo Gates and pellory
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~ Cerca Fernandina vista- de S (desenho dierDurte de Armas, ¢. 1509)
(drawings by Duarte de Armas, circa 1509)




KEY TO THE KINGDOM

It was through Elvas that the Duke of Alba entered with his army in
1580, a fact that would not be forgotten when, after the restoration
of independence (1640), the largest bulwarked fortification in the
country was built here. At a time when cannons were already
dictating the fate of cities, Elvas was completely exposed, because of
the obsolete walls that were
purposely kept by the Philippine
dynasty. The early days were of
"unmitigated chaos" because
"one worked without skilled
engineers." Matias de
Albuquerque started adapting
the old fortifications to modern
times, but it was only with the
arrival of the Dutch Jesuit
Cosmander (1643), who showed
"great practice, art,
temperament and zeal," that the
great work proceeded apace to a
safe design’.

Porta do Miradeiro (12 cerca muculmana)
Miradeiro Arch (First “Muslim” wall)

CHAVE DO REINO

Foi por Elvas que o Duque de Alba entrou com o seu
exército, em 1580, facto que néo seria esquecido quando,
apos a restauracdo da independéncia (1640), aqui se
construiu a maior fortificacdo abaluartada do pais. Numa
altura em que eram ja os canhdes a ditar a sorte das
cidades, Elvas estava completamente exposta, porque
obsoletas as muralhas que os Filipes propositadamente
mantiveram. Os primei-
ros tempos foram de um
“caos indigesto”, porque
“se obrava com falta de
engenheiros peritos”.
Matias de Albuquerque
iniciou a adaptacdo da
velha fortaleza aos tempos
modernos, mas s6 com a
chegada do jesuita holan-
dés Cosmander (1643),
que mostrava “grande
pratica, arte, disposi¢do e
zelo”, a grande obra
ganha ritmo e desenho
seguro’.

Porta da Praga (2% cerca mugulmana)
Square Gate (in the 2™ Muslim wall)

Segunda cerca mugulmana. Localizagdo de torredes
Second “Muslim” wall. Location of turrets
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Cosmander deu principio a cintura abaluartada junto a
Porta de Evora, construindo o Baluarte de S&o Jodo de
Deus, nas costas do qual a Vedoria (1641-1763) mandara
construir o Hospital Real (1641/2-1976) que seria atribuido
por D. Jodo 1V a Ordem Hospitaleira de Sdo Jodo de Deus
em 1645. E dai por toda a parte S da cidade — a mais fragil -,
até ao Baluarte do Casardo, em que aplicou as tabuas de
fortificar de Samuel Marolois (1614/28) (Primeiro Método
Holandés).

Cosmander began the bulwarked girdle near the Evora Gate,
building the Bulwark of Sdo Jodo de Deus, at the back of
which the Auditor-General's Office (1641-1763) had built the
Royal Hospital (1641/2-1976). This hospital would be given
by D. John IV to the Hospitaller Order of St. John of God in
1645. And from there to everywhere S of the city — the most
fragile part — up to the Bulwark of Casardo, Cosmander
applied the First Dutch System fortification tables of Samuel
Marolois (1614/28).

Vista aérea (Portas de Olivenga)
Aerial view (Olivenga Gates)



Na parte N, do Baluarte de N. S. da Conceicao as
Portas de S&o Vicente, a obediéncia a regra ndo se
tinha que fazer, mas sim uma adaptacéao ao terreno,
de grande declive, que a tornava inatacavel. Mas a E,
0 Baluarte da Porta Velha teria que aprofundar a
defesa através de uma obra coroa que ocupasse um
outeiro ameacador, o que se concluird em 1653, sob
a orientacdo de Nicolau de Langres. E s6 no periodo
que vai de 1755 a 1802, a cintura abaluartada
adquire a constituicdo actual em matéria de obras
exteriores (zona E)*.

In the N part, from the Bulwark of N. S.
da Conceicdo up to the S. Vicente Gate,
the rule did have to be strictly observed,
but admitted of adaptation to the terrain,
with its large slope that made it
unassailable. But to the E, the Bulwark
of the Old Gate would have to deepen its
defence through a crown work that
secured a hill from threat of attack,
which was concluded in 1653 under the
direction of Nicholas de Langres. And it
was only in the period from 1755 to
1802 that the bulwarked girdle acquired
its present-day layout of outworks (Zone
E).

Porta exterior de Sdo Vicente. Escultura de um militar
Outer Gate of Sdo Vicente. Statue of military man

GARRISON BORDER TOWN

It was in the less threatened upper part of
town that the main buildings with a
military function were built up to the
beginning of the 18" century. These were,
from W to E: the Barracks of the
Avrtillerymen; the Conceigéo Powder-
magazine; the Trem (Equipment
Storehouse), which led to the
transformation of the pre-existing redan
into a half bulwark; the War Council;
the Pontoon Storage Warehouse; the
Barracks of Rua dos Quartéis and the
Vista aérea do cento historico ~ Barracks that already existed near the
Aerial view of the historical center Castle; the Santa Barbara
Powder-magazine; and the
CIDADE-QUARTEL DE FRONTEIRA Barracks of S&o Jodo da
' g s Corujeira. Work on the
bombproof Barracks of
Casarédo, designed by Colonel
Valleré, abutting the E curtain
fronts, with its Round Powder-
magazine, began in 1767,
during the reorganisation of the
army by Count Lippe. From
the 19" century dates the
conversion of the defunct
convents of S&o Paulo and S&o
Domingos into barracks.

Foi na parte alta da cidade, menos ameacada, que se
levantaram os principais edificios de funcdo militar até
ao principio do séc. XVIII; de O para E: 0 Quartel dos
Artilheiros, o Paiol da Conceicédo, o Trem — que levou
a transformacéo do preexistente redente em meio
baluarte -, 0 Conselho de Guerra, a Casa das Barcas,
0s Quartéis da Rua dos Quarteis e 0s que existiam
junto ao Castelo, o Paiol de Santa Barbara e os
Quartéis de Sdo Jodo da Corujeira. Os Quartéis do
Casardo, a prova de bomba — da autoria do Coronel
Valleré -, adossados as cortinas das frentes E, com o
seu Paiol Redondo, foram comegados em 1767,
quando da reorganizacdo do exercito pelo Conde de
Lippe. Do séc. X1X sdo as adaptacdes a quartéis dos

extintos conventos de Sdo Paulo e de Sd0 Domingos. porta interior de Sdo Vicente

Inner gate of S&o Vicente
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Porta interior de
Inner gate of Olivel



Desde a Guerra da Restauracéo, passaram por Elvas 35
regimentos, sendo que, apesar da existéncia de quartéis, no
séc. X1X ainda se praticou o aboletamento de militares nas
casas de particulares. Em tempos de guerra, ndo havia
excepgdes: todos os edificios, inclusivamente os religiosos e
a propria casa da Camara, aboletavam soldados e
adaptavam-se a enfermarias e a armazéns. E nao foi o
Colégio dos Jesuitas a albergar a Aula de Fortificagdo criada
pelo Principe D. Teod6sio em 16517 Em Elvas, sempre o
civil, o religioso e o militar se encontraram enlagados. Elvas
sempre foi a grande cidade-quartel de fronteira, a tal ponto
que, a partir de 1710, quem nela nascesse ndo tinha que se
alistar mais tarde: era considerado, a nascenca, soldado.

Também a malha urbana ganhou a racionalidade militar: as
onze portas medievais deram origem a apena trés, duplas e
desenfiadas: Esquina, a O, Séo Vicente, a E, e Olivenca, a
S. A primeira servia directamente a zona militar N. Nas
outras tém inicio as ruas mais importantes da cidade, a con-
fluirem na praca central, onde se situava o Corpo de
Guarda principal e as sedes dos poderes civil e religioso: a
Céamara Municipal e a Catedral, com o Paco Episcopal. De
realcar a clara existéncia de dois estraddes militares: um que
passa nas golas dos baluartes da parte S — para os abastecer
com eficécia — e 0 outro que intercomunica os edificios
militares da zona N.

Porta exterior da Esquina
Outer gate of Esquina
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Porta exterior de Olivenca
Outer gate of Olivenca

Since the War of the Restoration, 35 regiments have passed
through Elvas, and, despite the existence of barracks, in the 19"
century soldiers were still billeted in private homes. In times of
war, there were no exceptions: all buildings, including the
religious ones and the Town Hall itself, billeted soldiers and were
adapted as infirmaries and warehouses. And was it not the
Jesuit College that hosted the Course in Fortification
created by Prince Teoddsio in 1651? In Elvas, the civil, the
religious and the military were always intertwined. Elvas
was always the big garrison border town, to the point that,
from 1710, anyone who was born in Elvas did not have to
enlist: he was already a soldier simply by being born there.

The urban fabric increasingly reflected military rationality:
the eleven medieval gates were replaced by three doubled
gates, suitable for enfilading fire: Corner (Esqui-na), to the
W, S. Vicente, to the E, and Olivenga, to the S. The first
directly served the military zone to the N. The most impor-
tant streets of the city ran from the other gates, converging
on the central square, where stood the main Guard Corps
and the headquarters of the main civil and religious
powers: the Town Hall and the Cathedral with the
Episcopal Palace. It is important to highlight the clear
existence of two large military roads: one that goes through
the gorges of the bulwarks of the S part — to supply them
effectively — and one that intercommunicates with the
military buildings of the N zone.
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FORTIFICACOES MEDIEVAIS / MEDIEVAL FORTIFICATIONS

M1. Castelo/ Castle

M2. Primeira cercamugulmana com suas portas (p) e torres (t) / First Muslim wall with its gates (p) and towers (f) === == [l == =
M3. Segunda cerca mugulmana com suas portas (p) e torres (t) / Second Muslim wall with its gates () and towers (f) s s i == PA
Vestigios da cerca fernandina / Vestiges of the fernandina wall == == — — il @ o




FORTIFICAGCOES ABALUARTADAS /BULWARKED FORTIFICATIONS
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P - o CTATUASUIE SALS ARCILOHS (1628) / FIRST DUTCH SYSTEM OF FORTIFICATION

EDIFICIOS DE FUNCAQ MILITAR / BUILDINGS WITH A MILITARY FUNCTION : ik, MAKIMS AND ITHTIFFCATION TAHLES (AzH) |

EL Wedora (f. [641-1763) (Hotel, 20043 7 Aslipor-Genesily Officy Domvpil an gsech 164217631 (Hinal, 20040

EZ. Huspleal Milicar {f. 1641-1976) (Hotel, 20043 ¢ Militors Hanpitad Dol o usch [0 09760 (Hwel, 2004)

ER, Cistering Jda P'rm,'.l.h.'l.lm'. 1680 Cratern of thie Stremghald fmehcd 1653

E4. Qu:lmén di. Artilheinas (e XV 7 Boarmicks of vhe Arnilleremem (17" centiors?

ES Quartel dis extinty Comvenie die Sao Paolo (séc; X100/ Beracks of the defunct Cinent of Sd0 fueke (197 cemer)

Bt Casa de Bechosio Milinr no Quarted de 550 Paubo (198920000 ¢ Milicory Detentson Centr in the Bermcks of Sau Poalo

(IRES 00T}

ET, Tribunal Milicar (o Chuarred de S50 Paulos, exringo eem 20043/ My Cer fim nbe. Faevacky or Sidn Meuln, adetbbad

o

E8. Faiol do' Conceigho Iséc. XV # Conceipio Posdermsprrine 17 condiors)

E®. Trem (conser, 1694-1715) (ESAE, 1998] 7 (Twm) Equipment Stoehouse (sl 60417751 (EXAE 1994)

E10. Conselho de Ciuesra {1634-1375) ' Council of Weer (1674 18751

ELL Chsa das Barcns {17030 705) (Mencade Municipal, 20000/ Poncosn Steeige Windhessr (170377051 (Mundcipad Market

2000

I‘IZII. Qua ITEC'I!I*J;I Rai abos uanrtcis [sée, XV odicinns de arcesannte) / Bermchs of vhe Bail dos Ohisppilin |17 contiors)

Chirdicrart simkshipal

E13. Paiol de Sants Barbura (s XV / Sansn Bibrburm Pesleemagzine (17 aeniuryl)

Et4 Cosmeanedo Cheral {sdc. X0/ Commund Headquostess (20 censury)

ELS, Chiarréls de 540 Jahi da Comejeira (et X0 0 Hameicks of S0 kats da Chrnjelnt (177 centim )

Elh. Cemirerio dos Ingleses {dunante & Guerrn Penimsular, THOT-1814) / Eaglish Milicary Cemeters (dusing the Rennsulas Wi

THO7 15141

'Ell.'l'. [};.Iﬂrbﬁ! do Casario (L P67 (useu Milirar de Elvas, 2009 Baraicha of Casardn (Segm in 1767 MG Mioosm of
v, 2008

EL&. Painl Bedandio des Quarl'é'i.'l do Casarie / Houmd Presslermagamine of ihe Barado o) Canmis

Ei9. Qu:u'nel do extingm Convenen de S E_"'-sminpcu (s XIX) /' ook nf the defusct Convene of S0 Damempos {10 cenmry)

E20, Corpo de Guarda de Engenharia (em 19423/ Mitiiary Engimeen’ Gissindbonse: {plian of 19238)

E21. Asseneo (Puddaria 1, 1863/ Manurengio Militar are 1994 7 Armasdan Municipal / Aseate il Bakery bogen in 1868

M ititery Oovermment undid 1990 7 Muniaival Wirndwie




GOVERNO, GUARNICAO, ARMAMENTO
E EVENTOS BELICOS?

Em Dezembro de 1640, o Conde de Vimioso, D. Afonso de
Portugal, foi nomeado General da Provincia do Alentejo, [z
elegendo Elvas como Praga de Armas. Mercé da sua
situacdo estratégica, quer o governo da provincia quer o da
cidade sempre foram os mais importantes a nivel nacional,
0 que ainda acontecia em 1805 (Alvara de 27 de Setembro):
Elvas era a Unica fortificagdo com o posto de General.

A nivel de armamento de artilharia, a cidade possuia, em - - T Castelo (vista aérea)
1663, 33 pecas, entre canhdes, colubrinas, sacres, falcdes e Castle (aerial view)
pedreiros. J& em 1874, o seu armamento de defesa era de

112 pecas, contando com pedreiros, obuses, morteiros e GOVERNMENT, GARRISON,

pecas de alma estriada e lisa de varios calibres. Para o WEAPONS AND WARTIME EVENTS®

mesmo ano, a guarnicdo de defesa era composta por 6484

homens de infantaria, 498 artilheiros, 176 pracas de In December 1640, the Count of Vimioso, D. Afonso of Portugal, was

baterias, 208 pragas de engenharia, 30 pragas artifices, 304 appointed Captain-General of the Alentejo, choosing Elvas as his Place of

homens de cavalaria e 370 pracas de almoxarifado, Arms. Due to its strategic location, the provincial government and that of
enfermeiros, the city were always the most important at a national level, this

was still the case in 1805 (Decree of 27 September): Elvas was
the only fortification in the country under the direct command
of a General.

serventes e guardas
de armazém, num
total de 8070
homens. Eram tam-
bém necessarios
288 cavalos e 124
mulas.

As for artillery armament, the city had, in 1663, 33 firearms,
including cannons, culverins, sakers, falcons and wrought-iron
bombards. By 1874, its defensive armaments comprised 112
firearms, including wrought-iron bombards, howitzers, mortars
and grooved and smooth-barrelled arms of different calibres. In
that same year, the garrison's defence force comprised: 6484
infantrymen, 498 artillery-men, 176 hombardiers, 208
engineers, 30 artisans, 304 cavalrymen, 370 storekeepers,
medical orderlies, servants and supply guards, totalling 8070

Castelo (cubelo artilheiro)

Castle (loophole turret) : S £ ; men and officers. 288 horses and 124 mules were also needed.

FortificacBes abaluartadas do centro histdrico vistas de sul (vista aérea)
Historical centre bulwarked fortifications seen from the S (aerial view)
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PRINCIPAIS EVENTOS BELICOS MAIN WARTIME EVENTS

Reconquista (até 1249): 1230, ocupacéo de Elvas, por D. Reconquest (up to 1249): 1230, occupation of Elvas, by D.
Sancho |1, ap6s abandono dos habitantes e trés tentativas Sancho II, after it was abandoned by its inhabitants following
de conquista malogradas (1166, 1200 e 1226). three unsuccessful attempts at conquest (1166, 1200 and 1226).
Guerras Afonsinas: cercos e assedios por D. Afonso XI de Afonsina Wars: sieges and attacks by D. Alfonso XI of Castile
Castela (1325-27; 1334; 1337). (132527, 1334, 1337).

Guerras Fernandinas (1381-83): 1381, assédio pelo Infante  Fernandina Wars (1381-83): 1381, attack by Infante D. Jodo de
D. Jodo de Portugal, com hoste castelhana; 1383, Gil ~ Portugal, with a Castilian force, then in 1383, Gil Fernandes,
Fernandes, 0 Bom, destroga, de noite, uma forca de cavalaria  “the Good”, destroyed, by night, a cavalry force that was waiting
que estava emboscada nos arredores de Elvas. in ambush in the area around Elvas.

Guerra da Independéncia
(1384-1387): 1385, assedio
por D. Jodo de Castela.

Unido Ibérica (1580-1640):
(1580) ocupacéo de Elvas,
sem combate, por D.
Sancho de Avila.

Guerra da Restauracéo
(1641-1668): 1641, combate
de Elvas; 1644, assédio pelo
Marqués de Torrecusa;
1658/59, cerco por D. Luis
de Haro, com resisténcia
herdica, e Batalha das
Linhas de Elvas a 14 de
Janeiro de 1659; 1661,
combate no Po¢o do
Concelho, no caminho
para Badajoz.

Guerra da Sucesséo de
Espanha (1704-1712): 1706,
assédio pelo exército
franco-espanhol; 1709,
Batalha do Caia; 1711, sitio
de Elvas pelos espanhois;
1712, assedio pelo Marqués
de Bay.

Guerra das Laranjas (1801):
cerco por Manuel Godoy.

War of Independence (1384
1387): 1385, attack by D.
Juan of Castile.

Iberian Union (1580-1640):
(1580) occupation of Elvas,
without a fight, by D. Sancho
of Avila.

Restoration War (1641-1668):
1641, engagement at Elvas,
1644, attack by the Marquis
of Torrecusa; 1658/59, the
siege by D. Luis de Haro met
with heroic resistance, and the
Battle of the Lines of Elvas on
January 14, 1659; 1661,
engagement at the Pogo do
Concelho on the road to
Badajoz.

War of the Spanish Succession
(1704-1712): 1706, attack by
the Franco-Spanish army;
1709, Battle of the Caia;
1711, siege of Elvas by the
Spanish; 1712, attack by the
Marquis de Bay.

B~ War of the Oranges (1801):

Painel de azulejos, retratando D. Sancho Manuel - Conde de Vila Flor. Governador da Praca,  SI€0e by Manuel Godoy.
em 1659, na batalha das Linhas de Elvas (Jardim Municipal)

D. Sancho Manuel, Governor of the Garrison of Elvas in 1659 (Battle of the Lines of Elvas)

(Azulejos panel in the municipal garden)
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Gravura sobre a Batalha das Linhas de Elvas oferecida a D. Jodo VI (Rei: 1656-1667). Biblioteca Nacional de Lisboa, s. d.
Plate on the Battle of the Lines of Elvas, given to D. Jodo VI (King: 1656-1667). National Library of Lisbon, n. d.

32
THE GARRISON BORDER TOWN OF ELVAS AND ITS FORTIFICATIONS




Guerra Peninsular (1807-1811): 1807, entrada do exército Peninsular War (1807-1811): 1807, entry of the French army;

francés; 1808, o General Loison entra em Elvas depois de 1808, General Loison entered Elvas after capturing Evora;

ter tomado Evora; 1808, os franceses concentram-se no 1808, the French concentrated all their forces on the Fort of
Forte da Graca; assédio pelo exército espanhol e posterior Graga; attack by the Spanish army and its subsequent expulsion
expulsdo para Lisboa pelo exército anglo-luso. to Lisbon by the Anglo-Portuguese army.

Guerras Liberais (1832-1834): 1834, entram em Elvasas | jpera| Wars (1832-1834): 1834, the Spanish liberal forces
forcas liberais espanholas comandadas pelo General D. José  ¢tereq Elvas under the command of General D. José Ramdn
Ramoén Rodil. Rodil.

Guerra Civil — Maria da Fonte e Patuleia — (1846-1847):

1847 El i hol Civil War — Maria da Fonte and Patuleia — (1846-1847):
§ Fér%r;trr]gg 3r;1Novrf;1;gaaE£lgada espanhola comandada por 1847, the Spanish brigade entered Elvas under the command of

D. Fernando de Norzagaray.
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Pormenor de painel de azulejos sobre a Batalha das Linhas de Elvas. Palacio Fronteira, Lisboa
Detail of the azulejo panel on the Battle of the Lines of Elvas. Fronteira Palace, Lisbon
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Notas

1 Sobre o inicio da construgéo das fortificagdes abaluartadas, ver:
AZEVEDO, Luis Marinho d'- Commentarios dos valerosos feitos, que os portuguezes obraram em defensa de seu Rey,
& patrianaguerra de Alentejo (...), Lourenco de Anvers, Lisboa, 1644, pp. 8-11.
VARELA, Aires — Sucessos que ouve nas fronteiras de Elvas (...), Typographia Progresso, Elvas, 1900, pp. 16 e
17.
2 Confrontar as plantas 1608-1A-14-19 (1755) DSE (SIDCARTA) e 1753-1A-14-19 (1802) DSE (SIDCARTA)
3Consultar:
- ANTT, Conselho de Guerra, Consultas, 1664, mago 24, inventario anexo a consulta de 30.1.1664,
referente a 31.X11.1663.
- Arquivo Histérico Militar, 32 Divisdo, 92 Seccdo, Caixa n.° 73, Nimero 9 (1874), Relatdrio formulado pela
comiss@o nomeada pelo ministro da guerra, em 18 de Junho de 1874, para determinar o armamento e
aprovisionamento de viveres e material de guerra para a praga de Elvas e forte de Nossa Senhora da Graga.
-BAIAOQ, José —“O Forte de Santa Luzia”, in Boletim do Arquivo Histdrico Militar, 47° volume, Lisboa, 1977,
pp. 33-48.
-SELVAGEM, Carlos (1931) - Portugal Militar (...), Imprensa Nacional - Casa da Moeda, Lisboa, 1994.
-BARATA, Manuel Themudo e TEIXEIRA, Nuno Severiano — Nova Histéria Militar de Portugal, Circulo de
Leitores, 2004.
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Notes

1 On the beginning of the construction of the bulwarked fortifications, see:
AZEVEDO, Luis Marinho d' - Commentarios dos valerosos feitos, que os portuguezes obraram em
defensa de seu Rey, & patria naguerrade Alentejo (...), Lourengo de Anvers, Lisboa, 1644, pp. 8-11.
VARELA, Aires— Sucessos que ouve nas fronteiras de Elvas (...), Typographia Progresso, Elvas, 1900, pp. 16
el7.

2 Contrast the plans 1608-1A-14-19 (1755) DSE (SIDCARTA) e 1753-1A-14-19 (1802) DSE (SIDCARTA)

3. See:
- ANTT, Conselho de Guerra, Consultas, 1664, mago 24, inventario anexo a consulta de 30.1.1664, referente a
31.X11.1663.
- Arquivo Histérico Militar, 32 Diviso, 9 Seccéo, Caixa n.° 73, Ntmero 9 (1874), Relat6rio formulado pela
comissdo nomeada pelo ministro da guerra, em 18 de Junho de 1874, para determinar o armamento e
aprovisionamento de viveres e material de guerra para a praca de Elvas e forte de Nossa Senhora da
Graca.
- BAIAO, José — “O Forte de Santa Luzia”, in Boletim do Arquivo Historico Militar, 47° volume, Lishoa,
1977, pp. 33-48.
-SELVAGEM, Carlos (1931) — Portugal Militar (...), Imprensa Nacional - Casa da Moeda, Lishoa, 1994.
-BARATA, Manuel Themudo e TEIXEIRA, Nuno Severiano— Nova Historia Militar de Portugal, Circulo de
Leitores, 2004.
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